## Buchholz Band General Meeting April 14, 2020 via Zoom

## Attendees:

Jen Boe, Heather Wilson, Melissa Kury, Jennifer Paugh-Miller, Jenny Urban, Mr. Barat, Karen Rhodenizer, Heather Allen, Mr. and Mrs. Hauckland, Lisa Zunkel, Dan Urbine, Angie Gonzales, Kim Taylor, Chris Cochran, Carla Linebarger, J. Kozak, John Mitchell, and Sarah Freedman

## Sign in and Call to Order @ 7:02 pm

- Minutes: Please send all Volunteer Hours to Sarah Freedman (smfreed2000@gmail.com)
- Nomination Committee: Annette Krecic, chair
  - o Board Nominees for 2020-2021 school year:
    - o President: Jen Boe
    - o VP Special Events: Heather Allen
    - o VP Fundraising: Lisa Zunkel
    - o VP Travel: Cassie Creegan
    - o Secretary: Carla Linebarger
    - o Treasurer (Disbursements): Melissa Kury
    - o Treasurer (Receivables): John Mitchell
  - ✓ A. Krecic asked for a motion to approve the slate of new officers.
  - ✓ S. Freedman: Made Motion
  - ✓ E. Hauckland: 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion
  - ✓ All in favor? All raised hand on Zoom.
  - ✓ I. Boe is happy with the new slate.
- Board of Directors Transition Meeting: Monday, May 11 @ 6:30
  - Parent volunteers will need to shadow board/committee positions next year.
- Golden Regiment: J. Boe
  - Props
    - Fences~ a corral to be built this summer for show.
    - Need to connect with Home Depot
    - Will need help to build on weekends
    - Band is in need of a back up person to drive the trailer hauker
      - ½ ton or ¾ ton towing capacity
- TFM is rescheduled for next year on April 10, at Best Western Gateway Grand: Sarah Freedman
  - o Discussing ideas about auction prizes that have been collected.
  - Discussion about on-line platforms (expensive) vs. waiting to later in the summer when folks are more likely to be ready to spend money.
  - o If we are able to have an end of summer dinner, we could choose a few prizes to have a mini auction.

## **Reports**

- Treasurers: M. Kury (Disbursements) and John Mitchell (Receivables)
  - Melissa: Has a check for \$5, 081, CD worth \$10, 400, \$3900 needs to be paid to Traventures.
  - o John: Has money to deposit from PayPal, we still have \$14K in outstanding fair share monies not paid.
- Other discussion about monies ensued:
  - o Amazing Give goes through June 1st.
  - o The Community Foundation is focusing on Emergency Relief.
  - CHARMS is being updated. The hope is that it will be easier to read and understand.
  - Mr. Barat says that student band **fes** will be lumped into fair share so families have the opportunity to fundraise for it where previously, fees had to be paid, and fundraising was not available for this.
- Fundraising: L. Zunkel
  - Spirit Day to support those businesses who have supported us at BTW. Take Out only.
  - o Football Games: Beer Sales are rumored.
  - o Mrs. Zunkel to negotiate selling beer with vender if it is available.
- Director's Report:
  - o Mr. Barat said the reveal for next year's show went well.
  - He has to grade a lot of assignments.
  - Mr. Barat is trying to keep all students moving forward with their music.
  - He hopes this is not the 'new normal' and he does not like that saying.
  - May \_\_\_ is Awards Night via Zoom. We will adapt and overcome.
    Deadline for comments to seniors is 4/24.
  - o New Band Member Meeting is April 23 via Zoom. Starts at 7:00.
- Dr. Krecic is looking forward to working on Outreach and Advocacy next year (as Abby is graduating).
- Meeting Adjourned: I think about 7:45.
- Next General Meeting is August 13, 2020